
 

Addendum # 2 

Bid Opportunity: 25-7639-RFT - Alpine Public 

School HVAC Upgrade 

Closing Date: Monday, March 31, 2025  
Tuesday, April 8, 2025 2:00 PM 

 
 

 
The following issued by the Board shall form part of the Bid / Proposal 

Solicitation document. The revisions and additions noted herein along with any 

attachments shall be read in conjunction with all other related documents. This 

Addendum shall, take precedence over the previously issued documents where 

differences occur. Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged in the 

Bidding System, bids&tenders. 

If you have already submitted a Bid / Proposal, it will be automatically withdrawn 

as a result of this addendum. You must resubmit the Bid / Proposal 

acknowledging all addenda and revising your Bid / Proposal to comply with all 

addenda. 

 
 

 
Question 1: 

 
Could you provide the existing sprinkler plans for the building? 

 
Answer 1: 

The existing building is not sprinklered. 



Question 2: 

Please confirm the roof replacement area we should follow as the noted areas of 
140sqm (A) and 123sqm (C) do not appear to match the scale of the drawing 
when double-checked. 

Answer 2: 

We can confirm the roof replacement areas are 140 sq.m. & 123 sq.m. 

Question 3: 

Please confirm the dates that the school will be available to start the removals 
work in all or any areas. 

Answer 3: 

Due to the scope of the work, the school will be available as of July 2, 2025.  

Question 4: 

Please clarify if 2x2 ceiling tiles are to match spec’s for the 1729 fine fissured tile 

Answer 4: 

All new ceiling are to be 610x1220mm, 1729 fine fissured, per specification 09 51 
13. Areas on the drawings showing 610x610 ceiling tiles are to be removed and 
replaced as required for new electrical work.  

Question 5: 

What are the generator requirements for size? and what is the purpose of the 
generator to back up? 



Answer 5: CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY POWER DURING 
POWER OUTAGES. PROVIDE TEMPORARY PANEL AND BRANCH 
CIRCUIT CONNECTIONS TO SUIT. COORDINATE ADDITIONAL 
REQUIREMENTS WITH SCHOOL BOARD REPRESENTATIVE. 
TEMPORARY POWER TO BE PROVIDED FOR LOADS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

  15A-1P CIRCUIT - FIRE ALARM PANEL  

  15A-1P CIRCUIT - SECURITY PANEL  

  2 x 15A-1P CIRCUITS - EXTERIOR LIGHTING  

  5 x 15A-1P CIRCUITS - CORRIDOR LIGHTING  

  15 x 15A-1P CIRCUITS - SPARE 

Question 6: 

Would conduits running through the gym be acceptable for service back feeding? 

Answer 6: No 

Question 7: 

Would we be able to run aluminum wire for secondary power from the 
transformer? 

Answer 7: No 

Question 8: 

Would we be able to run aluminum for new roof top units? 



Answer 8: No 

Question 9: 

The electrical drawings refers to a work scope to be completed under cash 
allowance by Enova. Is this cash allowance to be included in our bids and what is 
the intended value of this allowance ? 

Answer 9: All work by Enova will be paid directly by school board, no 
allowance required. 

Question 10: 

How will the WRDSB handle potential cost increases on equipment for this 
project caused by tarrifs, levies, and/or taxes not in place at this time ? 

Answer 10: 

The Board will review increase cost on a case by case basis once the project has 
been awarded.  

Question 11: 

Please clarify that we will have full access to interior work areas to begin 
demolition and removals and steel reinforcement work at April 14, 2025, as noted 
in addendum #1. If this is not correct, please confirm the date for this full access. 

Answer 11: 

Only preparation of shop drawings will start April 14th. On site construction will 
start July 2nd. 2025.  

Question 12: 

With regards to 01 35 23 Health and Safety, 1.8.5, please confirm that we do not 
require a full time person on site for only health and safety purposes, in addition 
to our full time site supervisor who is responsible for health & safety during the 
work. 



Answer 12: 

Site supervisor is required on site for health & safety during construction. No 
dedicated person is required on site.  

Question 13: 

Section 07 11 13: please clarify the requirements for bituminous waterproofing as 
the areas referenced in this section are not clearly identified on the plans. 

Answer 13: 

Please disregard spec section 07 11 13. 
 

Question 14: 

Can this job closing being extended by about a week?  
Due to volume of tenders out currently. 

Answer 14:. 

The tender closing has been revised to April 8th, 2025, at 2:00pm 

Question 15: 

We would like to ask for an extension to this closing. 

Answer 15: 

The tender closing has been revised to April 8th, 2025, at 2:00pm 

Question 16: 

Can you please provide a spec for fixture type A 

Answer 16: 

 



 

Question 17: 

The vault spec and post are not valid specs is there an other option? 

Answer 17: 
 
Transformer vault information on detail E/E101. All requirements are to be 
coordinated with Enova.  
 
 
 
The information below, attachments and drawings provide additional 
clarification and does not change the Scope or intent of the bid document. 
 
STRUCUTRAL  
Item 1: Structural 
.1 Please find attached One (1) typed page of instructions, Structural 

Addendum No.1, issued by MTE Consultants, dated March 19, 2025. 
 
MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL  
Item 2: Mechanical & Electrical  



.1 Please find attached Three (3) typed page of instructions & Nine (9) full 
sized drawings,  Addendum 01, issued by DEI Consulting Engineers, 
dated March 24, 2025. 

 
 

- End of Addendum #2 - 
 
 



Alpine Public School Renovation 

Waterloo Region District School Board 

MTE Project #60413_001 ADD1-1 

STRUCTURAL ADDENDUM No.1  19 March 2025  

This addendum, prepared by MTE Consultants, forms part of the contract documents and 

modifies the original specifications and drawings as follows.  

STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS 

AMMENDMENT NO.1 DRAWING S1.1 

a. Concrete notes added to drawing 

 

Enclosures: 

None 

END OF STRUCTURAL ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
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March 27, 2025

Client: Hossack Architecture RE: Alpine Public School – HVAC Upgrade
105-1939 Ironoak Way Kitchener, ON
Oakville, ON, L6H 3V8

Job #: 24355

Attn: Jonathan Knight, B.Arch.Sci., M.Arch., OAA, MRAIC/Guka Yogarajah

ADDENDUM 01

MECHANICAL 
Item 1
1.0 Reference Specification Section 25 40 11 ‘Direct Digital Controls (DDC)’

.1 Replace Item 1.4 in its entirety with the following:
“1.4 MANUFACTURER AND INSTALLING CONTRACTOR

.1 The temperature control manufacturer shall be Distech Controls.

.2 The local contractor is available at phone (519) 893-2638.

.3 Any new building must be a seamless extension of the current Energy Management and 
Building Control System
.1 The existing Niagara software is, and shall continue to be, the only head-end BAS 

server for the entire School Board.
.2 The head-end server contains the secure Energy Management Settings (i.e. Master 

Setpoints & Schedules) that are sent to all schools in real-time. The control system 
must be an extension of the head-end server and be able to be managed 
exclusively through the Niagara head-end server.

.3 Monitoring of all school board control systems are done in real-time and must be 
presented at the exclusive Niagara head-end server as first-priority data.

.4 The Niagara head-end server has all the required controller databases and software 
to be able to centrally maintain and modify network configuration and controller 
software for the entire School Board. The Niagara head-end server is the only 
system that can access the programming variables inside the controllers for real-
time configuration of setpoint and time scheduling parameters.

.5 The graphics and controller database must be presented inside the Niagara head-
end server in its native format in order to preserve the real-time speed, integrity 
and multi-site administration of the entire system.”

Item 2
2.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing M100

.1 Revise various schedule remarks as shown.

.2 Revise ‘Multizone Unit Roof Curb Details’ as shown.
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Item 3
3.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing M201

.1 Existing standpipe system is not required. The contractor shall drain entire piping system 
and remove associated hoses. Existing fire extinguishers shall remain located in cabinets. 
Refer to attached reissued drawing M201.

Item 4
4.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawings M201, M202, M301, and M302

.1 Revise ductwork in Seminar Room, Work Room, and AV Room as shown.

.2 Provide averaging thermostat for work rooms as shown.

.3 Revise electrical room and storage room louvre as shown.

ELECTRICAL
Item 1
1.0 Reference Specification Section 26 01 13 ‘Electrical Supplemental Tender Form’

.1 Delete section in its entirety.

Item 2
2.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E101

.1 Reference reissued drawings for approximate locations of existing underground 
infrastructure. 

.2 Contractor to provide one (1) 1" spare duct for future parking lot lighting upgrade and one 
(1) 1-1/4" spare duct for future EV charging station(s). Refer to reissued drawings for 
additional information.

.3 Details for rental generator added.

.4 No utility cash allowance required, all utility costs by owner, all coordination by contractor.

Item 3
3.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawings E201 and E301

.1 Door within Storage C is to be replaced. Contractor to include for relocation of adjacent 
door devices to suit installation.

.2 Contractor to remove and reinstall all devices along run of new conduit connecting the new 
and old switchboard.

.3 Fixture schedule added.

Item 4
4.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E401

.1 Switchboard elevation detail updated to include phase loss relay and surge protection 
devices.

.2 Exhaust fan is to be renamed from EF-1 to EF-6 and reverse acting thermostat is to be 
provided by the electrical contractor.
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.3 Supply and install mechanical seals at transformer vault and switchboard equal to 
Polywater PHRD series. Duct sealing compound must still be included per specifications.

Ahmad Awad, P.Eng.
Senior Mechanical Engineer
24355 Addendum 01 (M&E-Various) Mar 27 25.docx
aa/ct/smb
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